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January 28, 2016

To: Mayor and Common Council
From: Manitowoc City Plan Commission

Subject: PC1-2016: City of Manitowoc Assignment of Easement Rights from
Central Brown County Water Authority (CBCWA) to Nsight.

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the regular January 27, 2016 meeting of the Manitowoc City Plan
Commission, the Commission reviewed several requests for the partial assignment of
utility easements related to the transfer of the fiber optic utility infrastructure from
CBCWA to Nsight. The fiber infrastructure was installed along with the water pipeline
that services CBCWA customers. When the water pipeline and fiber line was installed
there were multiple locations where the City of Manitowoc granted easements to
CBCWA, the casement right for the fiber optic line must be assigned by the City to
NSight.

The Commission unanimously recommended that the Council: (i) authorize the
assignment of the easement rights; and (ii) authorize the Mayor and Clerk to sign the
assignment documents at the call of the City Attorney and Director of Public
Infrastructure.

Respectfully Submitted,

ol Ben—

Paul Braun

City Planner
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